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2 November 2012

Att: Joshua Grainger
Letter by email

Dear Joshua

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT (1987) — REQUEST FOR
INFORMATION — COUNCIL CONTROLLED ORGANISATIONS OF CHRISTCHURCH

| refer to your email dated 23 October 2012 requesting information in relation to Christchurch City Council
Controlled Organisations.

Please note that your request for information is being handled under the provisions of the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (the “Act”).

| refer to your request below and respond accordingly:

a) Alist of all CCOs that Christchurch City Council has ownership interests in, including any CCOs which
CCC owns less than 50% of, but combined with other local authorities they are a CCO due to ownership
adding up to more than 50%. | would like this to include organizations that are CCOs both due to the
definition in s6(1)(a) and s6(1)(b).

Companies in which Christchurch City Council directly owns the shares

Christchurch City Holdings Ltd bob.lineham@cchl.co.nz

V Base Ltd diane.brandish@ccc.govt.nz
Tuam Ltd (old civic building and Tuam car park) diane.brandish@ccc.govt.nz
Civic Building Ltd (new civic offices with Ngai Tahu) diane.brandish@ccc.govt.nz

Council Controlled Trading Organisations in which CCHL hold shares.

Christchurch City Networks Ltd (Trading as Enable Networks Ltd)steve.fuller@enable.net.nz
Christchurch International Airport Ltd jim.boult@cial.co.nz

City Care Ltd onno.mulder@citycare.co.nz
Eco Central Ltd judi.burgess@ecocentral.co.nz
Lyttelton Port Company Ltd peter.davie@Ipc.co.nz

Orion New Zealand Ltd rob.jamieson@oriongroup.co.nz
Red Bus Ltd paul@redbus.co.nz

Selwyn Plantation Board Ltd austen@spbl.co.nz
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Council Controlled Organisations in which CCC appoints Board members by virtue of an Act of
Parliament or Trust Deed.

Riccarton Bush Trustees info@riccartonhouse.co.nz

Canterbury Earthquakes Heritage Building Fund Trust heritage@ccc.govt.nz

Christchurch Agency for Energy (CAFE) info@cafe.gen.nz

Rod Donald of Banks Peninsula Fund Trust

Mayors Welfare Fund The Mayor's Welfare
Administrator: 03 941 8999

Gardens Event Trust festival.flowers@xtra.co.nz

World Buskers Festival Trust info@worldbuskersfestival.com

Central Plains Water Trust denis.orourke1@xtra.co.nz

Council controlled organisation in which CCC holds shares through a Joint Standing
Committee.

| Transwaste Canterbury Ltd MartinP@cws.co.nz |

b) A contact email address for each CCO for the purposes of making an LGOIMA request.

Included with name of company

c) A list of all organizations that would otherwise be CCOs of the Christchurch City Council that have been
exempted from being defined as CCOs under s7 of the Local Government Act.

While Council have a majority appointment of Board members, the following Board is not defined as
a Council Controlled Organisation by way of an exemption to the Local Government Act.

| Canterbury Museum Trust Board info@canterburymuseum.com |

| trust this assists.

Yours sincerely

B W

Peter Mitchell
General Manager
Regulation and Democracy Services Manager
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